### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-mohamed-199741100 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Virtual Private Server (VPS)
REST APIs
Query Optimization

## Languages

English

### Certifications

The Complete Node.js Developer Course (3rd Edition)

# **Ahmed Mohamed**

Senior Software Developer at Emircom (Laravel - ReactJS - React Native)

Aswan, Egypt

## Summary

Experienced PHP (Laravel) Web Developer And React Native Mobile Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in PHP(Laravel Framework), React Native, Linux and Public Speaking. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Computer and Control focused in Computer Science from Aswan Faculty Of Engineering.

## Experience

#### **Emircom**

3 years 7 months

Senior Software Developer(Laravel - ReactJS)
March 2021 - Present (3 years 7 months)
Egypt

Senior PHP Developer March 2021 - Present (3 years 7 months)

Safa Solutions Senior PHP Developer & React Native Developer January 2020 - February 2021 (1 year 2 months) Cairo, Egypt

GCS Egypt
PHP Developer - Cross Platform Mobile Developer
January 2019 - December 2019 (1 year)
Egypt

Appital Venture
Php web developer
October 2016 - January 2019 (2 years 4 months)
develop web sites using php programming language

RGB System
Technical Engineer
November 2015 - June 2016 (8 months)
6 October

Armed Force
Armed Force
October 2012 - March 2015 (2 years 6 months)
2012 to 2015 at Armed Forces

# Education

Aswan Fuclty Of Engineering

Bachelor of Computer and Control, Computer Science · (2007 - 2012)

Aswan Fuclty of Engineering
Bachelor of Computer, Computer and Control · (2007 - 2012)